Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR

From: Dave Larsen <dlarsen@reiengineering.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 11:38 AM

To: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR

Subject: RE: Kelly's

Attachments: 3783 2018 GW Sampling.pdf

Carrie, revised SOW to include 1 year groundwater sampling.
Groundwater sampling to be completed for closure consideration arguments and trend development.

12 Quarterly (PVOC/N) at MW5R, MW6, MW7, MW9, OW2, OW4, OW5, OW6, OW7, OWS8, PZ1 and TW3.

18 Semi-Annual (PVOC/N) at MW1, MW2, MW3, MW4, MWS8, MW10, MW11, OW1, OW3, PZ2, TW1, YW2, TW4, RW1 to
RWS5

Potable at Bar and Church on quarterly for 524.2

Assume 2 drums of purge water and 1 drum LNAPL per sample event.
Reports after round 2 and 4.

This SOW also incorporates the vapor mitigation variance to meet WDNR and SWAT(George Booth) onsite in February
2018.

Thank you,
David N. Larsen P.G
Senior Hydrogeologist / Professional Geologist

David N. Larsen, P.G.
Senior Hydrogeologist
Dlarsen@RElengineering.com
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From: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR [mailto:Carrie.Stoltz@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 6:43 AM

To: Dave Larsen <dlarsen@reiengineering.com>

Subject: RE: Kelly's



Hi Dave, | would recommend some additional GW sampling in 2018 and you could add that to this SOW. Did we ever get
the chance to sample all the PWs?

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Carrie Stoltz
Phone (715)365-8942
Carrie.Stoltz@Wisconsin.gov

From: Dave Larsen [mailto:dlarsen@reiengineering.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 4:23 PM

To: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR <Carrie.Stoltz@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Kelly's

SOW approval request to meet onsite. If this is approvable, please provide a couple of dates that work for you and | will
try to make dates work with SWAT and also make sure the building will be open.

Wells were last sampled in August 2016 — do we want to sample in 2018?

Thank you,
David N. Larsen P.G
Senior Hydrogeologist / Professional Geologist

David N. Larsen, P.G.
Senior Hydrogealogist
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From: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR [mailto:Carrie.Stoltz@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 3:53 PM

To: Dave Larsen <dlarsen@reiengineering.com>

Subject: RE: Kelly's

Hi Dave, | can drive. Just let me know when

We are committed to service excellence.



Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Carrie Stoltz
Phone (715)365-8942
Carrie.Stoltz@Wisconsin.gov

From: Dave Larsen [mailto:dlarsen@reiengineering.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 3:34 PM

To: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR <Carrie.Stoltz@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Kelly's

http://vapor.swatradonteam.com/OakCreekWI-Mitigation

Carrie, just got off the phone with George from SWAT. He has OSHA 30 hr training and would be willing to meet us on
site to discuss depressurization options. I’'m not sure if you can drive yet, but | would really appreciate it if you could
attend site visit.

Thank you,
David N. Larsen P.G
Senior Hydrogeologist / Professional Geologist

A R David N. Larsen, P.G.
k: G Senior Hydrogeolegist
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